
From: Cherry Diefenbach
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Brown, Bronwyn
Cc: Jeffrey Osborne; GREG CURRAN; Katrina Westley; jacari cousins; Vea, Edmund (Ed)
Subject: [External] Fw: Community Stakeholders Meeting Regarding Upcoming Board Hearing
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Hi Nick,

Just checking in to confirm that our MS teams meeting regarding the BOS hearing on
Jul 28 at 2:30 is still a go.

Cherry 
619-743-5224

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Vea, Edmund (Ed) <edmund.vea@sdcounty.ca.gov>
To: Cherry Diefenbach (Jacumba <csdiefenbach@sbcglobal.net>
Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <nicholas.koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021, 12:58:30 PM PDT
Subject: Community Stakeholders Meeting Regarding Upcoming Board Hearing

Good afternoon Cherry.  As a follow up to our phone conversation, I’ve scheduled this
meeting that you requested for Wednesday, July 28 at 2:30 PM.  Nick will give you
more details.  Below is the information to connect to the meeting.

 

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+1 619-343-2539,,784408945#   United States, San Diego

Phone Conference ID: 784 408 945#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
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County of San Diego, Planning & Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego, CA 92123

( (619) 871-3910 | * Edmund.Vea@sdcounty.ca.gov

Planning & Development Services Homepage: www.SDCPDS.org

 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
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